

# John Brunett

Email: john.brunett@abilenetx.com

## Professional Summary

Community and Service oriented fire administrator with more than 20 years of experience. Core competencies include life safety inspections, arson investigations and construction plan reviews, as well as excellent communication and time management skills. An accomplished and energetic leader with strong organizational and prioritization abilities.

## Skills

- Texas Commission on Fire Protection Master Firefighter
- Texas Commission on Fire Protection Fire Instructor II
- Texas Commission on Fire Protection Fire Officer II
- Texas Commission on Fire Protection Master Fire Inspector
- Texas Commission on Fire Protection Master Arson Investigator
- Texas Commission on Fire Protection Hazardous-Materials Emergency Response Technician
- Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Licensed Peace Officer
- FEMA Advanced Public Information Officer
- Texas Department of Health Emergency Medical Technician-Intermediate

## Experience

Assistant Fire Marshal/Captain October 1995 - Present

Abilene Fire Department - Abilene, Texas

Responsible for planning, organizing, and directing activities of the Fire Prevention Division. Directs and supervises division personnel, assumes responsibility for efficient and effective administration of assigned programs to include fire code enforcement and fire cause determination.

Firefighter/EMT November 1993 - October 1995

Big Spring Fire Department - Big Spring, Texas

Primary responsibilities included responding to emergencies to combat and extinguish fires, provided medical treatment to victims, performed rescues and other duties that may be required.

Staff Sergeant November 1989 - October 1993

U.S. Air Force

Primary responsibilities included providing law enforcement and security protection for Air Force personnel, property, and resources. Enforced laws, responded to emergencies, directed traffic, and investigated crimes on base.

## Education

Associate of Applied Science, Fire Science  
Cisco College - Abilene, Texas

May 2014

# Awards

History of achievements include-

- 7350<sup>th</sup> Security Police Squadron, Airman of the Year in 1990
- Templehof Central Air Base, Airman of the Year in 1990
- Abilene Fire Academy, Class 40 Salutatorian in 1995
- Abilene Police Department, Certificate of Merit in 2009
- Abilene Police Academy, Class 48's Valedictorian in 2009
- Abilene Fire Department, Commendation Medal awarded in 2012
- Abilene Fire Department, Firefighter of the Year in 2014
- Veterans of Foreign Wars, Post 6873 Firefighter of the Year in 2015
- Veterans of Foreign Wars, Texas Firefighter of the Year in 2015
- Veterans of Foreign Wars, National Firefighter of the Year in 2015